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CLEARY GOTTLIEB STEEN & HAMILTON LLP
AVOCATS AU BARREAU DE PARIS
12, RUE OE TILSITT
75008 PARIS FRANCE
(33 1-40.74-68-00

FACSIMILE

From

Robert T, Greig
Claudia Annacker

Date

July 29, 2003

Sender's direct dial

33-1-40-74-68-00

For retransmission

33-1-40-74-68-00

Scender's fax

33-1-45-63-66-37

Total pages sent

3

To

At

Fax

Phone

Y ves Fortier

Ocilvy Renauit

001514 286 8047

001514 847 4740

Stephen M Schwebel

00 1202 736 8709

00 1 202 736 8328

Danic| M. Price

Sidley Austin Brown &
Wood LLP

001 202 736 8711

00 1 202 736 8226

C.c.

Emmanuel Gaillard

Shearman & Sterling LLP

0153897070

0153397000

Y as Banitatemi

Shearman & Slerling LLP

0153897070

0153897000 _

Philippe Pinsolle

Shearman & Sterling LLP

0153897070

0153897000

Brooks W. Daly

Permanent Court of
Arbitration

0031 70 302 4167

00 31 70 502 4165

Please sce antached.

SENT

28 JUIL. 2005

K40

Thiz facsimile messupe = being sent by or on behalf of a Jawyer; it is mtended far the 2xclusive use of the addressve named above and may constilule
mfermation that is privileged or confidentinl or ntherwiye legully exempl lnmm dicclosure [} you have recerved this facsimide message in error, please do not

reed, copy or dissemnute. Watify us immediately by telephone and return the original facsimilc 1o s by mail.
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July 29, 2005

L. Yves Fortier, Esq. BY UPS AND
Ogilvy Renault X:00.1.514.286.8047

Suite 1100
1981 McGill College Avenue
Montréal QC H3A 3C1

Canada

Judge Stephen M. Schwebel BY UPS AND
1501 K Street, N.W. FAX; 00.1.202.736.87.09
Washington, D.C. 20003 :

USA

Daniel M. Price, Esq. BY UPS AND
Sidley Austin Brown & Woods LLP FAX: 00.1.202.736.87.11

1501 K Street, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20005

USA
Re: Iullev FEnterprises Limited v. The Russian [ederation
Yukos Universal Limited v. The Russian Federation
Veteran Petroleum I,imited v, The Russian Federation
Dear Sirs:

We acknowledge reccipt of the letter submitted on behalf of the Claimants
dated July 22. 2005, and the letter of the Chairman dated July 22, 2005, which invites the
response of the Russian Federation,

On behalf of the Russian Federation we accept The Haguc as an appropriate
venue lor a preliminary procedural hearing, and accept that it be held in the premises of the
Permanent Court of Arbitration. We suggest that this hearing be scheduled for a date
convenient to all of the participants in Sepiember 2005,
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'The Russian Federation would further propose that The Hague be selected as
the venuc for the above-referenced arbitrations. We would also propose that the arbitrations
be administered by the Permanent Court of Arbitration.

Regarding the timc for the Russian Federation to submit its Statement of
Dcfense in the above-referenced arbitrations pursuant to Article 19 of the UNCITRAL
Arbitration Rules, the Russian Federation would propose that the deadline for such
submission be November 15, 2005. In the alternative, the Russian Federation proposes that
an appropriate deadline be discussed at the first preliminary procedural hearing.

In fixing dcadlines in the above-reterence arbitrations, the Russian Federation
respectfully submits that the Arbitral Tribunal should take into account the unprecedented
size and scope of the claims asserted. and that they call into question the actions and policies
of each of the following ministries: Ministry ol Justice, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Tax
and Levies, Ministry of Interior, Ministry of Trade and Commeree, Ministry of Energy, and
Ministry of Foreign AlTairs, as wcll as the Russian courts, the Duma, and the Presidential
Administration. Coordination of submissions on behalt ol the Russian Federation is thus
necessarily a time-consuming process. We would also requesl that the Arbitral ‘Iribunal take
into account that the normal vacation period in Russia encompasses the sceond half of fuly
and all of August.

Tt is true that the requests for arbitration in the above-referenced arbitrations
have been in the possession of the Russian Federation Jor some time. The Russian Federation
during that time has reached the determination to accept the jurisdiction of this Arbitral
Tribunal to determine its own jurisdiction and has participated fully in the process of
constitution of the Arbitral Tnbunal. We respectfuily submit, howcver, that the above-
relerenced Requests for Arbitration represent the first and unprecedented attempt by any
claimant-against any State to submit the latter to intemational dispute scttlement procedures
on the basis of a consent allegedly expresscd in a treaty subject Lo ratification that the State in
question has not ratified.

We weleome the constitution of the Arbitral Tribunal and look forward 1o

working with the Tribunal.

Robert T. Greig/Claudia Annacker

Cc: Emmanucl Gaillard, Esq.
Yas Banifatemi, Esq.
Philippe Pinsolle, Esq.
Brooks W. Daly, Esq.
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